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VIA ECF AND FEDERAL EXPRESS

Honorable Stuart M. Bernstein
United States Bankruptcy Court
Southern District of New York
One Bowling Green

New York, New York 10004-1408

Re: Irving H. Picard v. Bureau of Labor Insurance, Adv. Pro. No. 11-02732 (SMB)
Dear Judge Bernstein:

We represent the Trustee Irving H. Picard in the above-referenced adversary proceeding
against Bureau of Labor Insurance (“BLI"). We write to correct an apparent misunderstanding
between the parties, as reflected in Mr. Kushner’s letter from earlier today. While we do not
object to BLI's request to extend the deadline by which it must file a reply memorandum for its
pending motion for judgment on the pleadings, we did not consent to adjourning the hearing
currently scheduled for July 29, 2015, at 10:00 a.m., unless the Court directed otherwise.
Subject to the Court’s availability, we respectfully request that the court not adjourn oral
argument on BLI’'s motion for judgment on the pleadings.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Thomas L. Long
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